Agenda Item: 3.9

Meeting Date:  September 1, 2020

MEMORANDUM
To: City Commission
Date: 2020-08-26
From: Thomas J Trask, City Attorney
Subject: STARRED ITEM: Code Enforcement Lien at 1511 Gladys Circle, Dunedin,
Florida

DCEB Case No. 17-483 (Mozdy) - Release of Code Enforcement Board Lien
Presenter(s): Thomas J. Trask, City Attorney

Recommend: Staff recommends:
A. To place this item on the agenda.
B. To authoriize the City Attorney to accept a $5,000.00 settlement offer
from Justin Jones of Justin & Stephanie Jones, Inc., the current owner,

in exchange for a Release of the Code Enforcement Board Lien at
1511 Gladys Circle, Dunedin.

Epic Goal(s): Goal #5, Embrace community and employee relationship strategies that
strengthen inclusiveness, respect, transparency and
collaborative engagement.

Boards & Committees: N/A

Budget Impact: N/A
Past Action: N/A
Next Action: N/A
Attachments: A. Dun - Commission Memo re Settlement of of CEB Lien at 1511 Gladys Circle

DCEB 17-483 (Mozdy).pdf,


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/676800/Dun_-_Commission_Memo_re_Settlement_of_of_CEB_Lien_at_1511_Gladys_Circle_DCEB_17-483__Mozdy_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/676800/Dun_-_Commission_Memo_re_Settlement_of_of_CEB_Lien_at_1511_Gladys_Circle_DCEB_17-483__Mozdy_.pdf

Background: Please see Exhibit A for details.



